
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/29/2014 12:53:26 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E DELIVERS 

RECORD ELECTRIC RELIABILITY FOR CUSTOMERS IN 2013 

FY I 

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 11:03 AM 
To: News Release Distribution 
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E DELIVERS RECORD ELECTRIC 
RELIABILITY FOR CUSTOMERS IN 2013 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled: 

PG&E DELIVERS RECORD ELECTRIC RELIABILITY FOR CUSTOMERS IN 2013 

Investment in Infrastructure Projects and Smart Grid Technology Residted in PG&E Safely 
Delivering Record Electric Reliability for Customers 

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif. - PG&E announced today that, in 2013, the 15 million people 
served by the utility experienced the fewest minutes without electricity in company history. 
The just-released numbers for 2013 show that PG&E continues to make significant progress in 
safely delivering reliable service that benefits homes and businesses throughout northern and 
central California. 

In 2013, not only did the average duration of a service interruption for a PG&E customer fall to 
an all-time low, but customers also experienced the fewest service interruptions in company 
history. Customers have seen a 40 percent improvement in the average duration of a service 
disruption and a 27 percent improvement in the number of customer interruptions since 2006. 

"Thanks to the significant work that has been done to upgrade and modernize electric facilities 
throughout our service area, PG&E's customers are experiencing the most reliable service in 
our company's history," said Geisha Williams, executive vice president of Electric Operations 
for PG&E. "We are committed to build on this success, to further strengthen our operations to 
provide our customers with the safe, reliable and affordable electric service they expect and 
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deserve." 

PG&E and other electric utilities measure the overall reliability of their systems using 
two primary indices defined by the Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers (IEEE). The 
System Average Interruption Duration Index (SAIDI) measures the number of minutes over the 
year that the average customer is without power. The average PG&E customer was without 
power for 117 minutes in all of 2013, a reduction from 196 minutes in 2006. The System 
Average Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFI) measures the system-wide frequency of power 
interruptions per customer. The average customer experienced 1.07 power interruptions in 
2013, compared to 1.46 in 2006. 

In order to ensure that customers receive the safest, most reliable and affordable service 
possible, the company is focused on continuous improvement. These improvements in service 
were due in part to the utility's investments in several key projects, including: 

•2 j Targeted Circuit Program. In 2013, PG&E crews targeted 75 circuits 
based on their history of outages. Crews strengthened the circuits and used infrared 
technology to identify potential trouble spots so that stressed equipment could be 
repaired or replaced before it failed. PG&E upgraded more than 330 circuits over the 
past five years. 

•2 ] Intelligent Switches. This Smart Grid technology reduces the amount of 
time it takes to restore power to customers. Instead of waiting for a crew to arrive on 
scene to restore circuits manually, the new devices do it automatically, often within 
minutes. Utility workers installed automated "intelligent" switches on 392 circuits last 
year. In total, more than 500 circuits have been enabled with this advanced technology 
that benefits customers. 

•2 j Rural Circuit Upgrades. PG&E installed more than 7,000 sets of fuses 
and 700 line reclosers on more than 500 of the worst-performing rural circuits since 
2010 to isolate service interruptions and minimize their impact on customers. 

•2 2 Substation Upgrades. Technicians have replaced and upgraded 
substation equipment to handle an increase in demand, to improve equipment 
performance or to maintain or restore service when electricity needs to be rerouted. 

•2 2 Vegetation Management Reliability Program. Crews worked to keep 
our electric lines free from trees and brush, helping to ensure the safe and reliable 
delivery of service to our customers. In the past five years, this program has reduced 
vegetation-related outages by 51 percent. 

About PG&E 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation (NYSE:PCG), is 
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one of the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States. Based in San 
Francisco with 21,000 employees, the company delivers some of the nation's cleanest energy 
to 15 million people in Northern and Central California. For more information about PG&E, 
visit www.pge.com/about/newsroom/ or www.pgecurrents.com. 
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